

Department of the army Lineage and Honors

HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT 402d MILITARY POLICE BATTALION

Organized 22 May 1936 in the Nebraska National Guard at Fairbury as the 128th Ambulance Company, 110th Medical Regiment, an element of the 35th Division (later redesignated as the 35th Infantry Division)

Reorganized and redesignated 1 January 1937 as Company D, 110th Medical Regiment

Inducted into Federal service 23 December 1940 at Fairbury

Disbanded 3 February 1942 at Fort Ord, California

Reconstituted 25 August 1945 in the Nebraska National Guard as Company D, 110th Medical Regiment

Reorganized and Federally recognized 12 November 1947 at Fairbury as Company D, 134th Infantry, an element of the 34th Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1959 as the 1st Rifle and Weapons Platoon, Company C, 2d Battle Group, 134th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as the 2d Rifle and Weapons Platoon, Company C, 2d Battalion, 134th Infantry, and relieved from assignment to the 34th Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 November 1965 as the Battalion Reconnaissance and Heavy Mortar Platoon, Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 2d Battalion, 134th Infantry

HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT 402d MILITARY POLICE BATTALION

Reorganized and redesignated 1 January 1970 as Detachment 1, Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 2d Battalion, 134th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 1 November 1971 as Detachment 1, Support Company, 2d Battalion, 134th Infantry

Converted, reorganized and redesignated 1 October 1985 as Company C, 1st Battalion, 195th Armor, an element of the 35th Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 30 September 1997 as Detachment 1, Company A, 1st Battalion, 195th Armor, an element of the 35th Infantry Division

Converted, reorganized, and redesignated 1 September 2001 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 867th Quartermaster Battalion and relieved from assignment to the 35th Infantry Division; concurrently location changed to Lincoln

Location changed 1 September 2005 to Omaha

Ordered into active Federal service 19 June 2006 at Omaha; released from active Federal service 15 December 2007 and reverted to state control

Converted, reorganized, and redesignated 1 September 2008 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 402d Military Police Battalion

Ordered into active Federal service 26 November 2010 at Omaha

HOME STATION: Omaha

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

War on Terrorism Iraq:

National Resolution Iraqi Surge

HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT 402d MILITARY POLICE BATTALION

DECORATIONS

Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army), Streamer embroidered IRAQ 2006-2007

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

ROBERT J. DALESSANDRO Director, Center of Military History